

Mandy Pickard

Phone: 512-888-8304

E-mail: mandy_pickard@yahoo.com

806 Southwood Dr.
Cottonwood Shores TX
78657

Objective:

Compassionate, dedicated, and conscientious nursing professional providing first-rate care to patients of all medical conditions. Reputation as a flexible team player with a positive attitude; functions well in myriad departments with changing priorities. Staunch patient advocate. I am looking to obtain a position in the Intensive Care Unit. I have been a nurse 18 years and am eager for the opportunity to work for you and your organization.

Work History

01/2000-06/2003 - Professional Student Nurse, Amarillo College, Amarillo TX

05/2004-11/2008- R.N Surgical Intensive Care Unit, Baptist Saint Anthony's Hospital

07/2005-12/2007- R.N Surgical Intensive Care Unit PRN (TRAUMA) Northwest Texas Healthcare Systems

11/2008-11/2013 – R.N Transitioned into a Case Management job on the medical cardiology floor,
Baptist St. Anthony's
Hospital

02/2014-04/2015- R.N Case Manager Dell Children's Medical Center

04/2015-02/2017-R.N Director of Case Management, Lakeway Regional Medical Center, Lakeway TX

04/2017-07/2018-R.N. Intensive Care Unit, Cedar Park Regional Medical Center, Cedar Park TX

08/2018-R.N.-The Hospital at Westlake Medical Center, Westlake Texas

10/2018-5/2022-R. N Surgical Intensive Care Unit, Northwest Texas Healthcare Center Amarillo TX

Education

1997

Tascosa High School
High School Diploma

08/2000—06/2003

Amarillo College, Amarillo, TX
Associates Degree in Nursing

Skills, Knowledge, and Abilities

Experienced in pts. that are present with multi-system failure requiring swan Ganz monitoring, ventilator support, parenteral nutrition and fluid and electrolyte corrections, CABG, life support, balloon pump, ICP monitor, heart Cath pts.

- Knowledgeable of and practiced in the administration of general procedural nursing duties practical experience
- Possess keen diagnostic skills and ability to multitask effectively
- Diversified skill sets covering administrative support, computerized charting, critical thinking & task prioritization
- Skilled team player, adept at active listening
- Self-starter
- Able to quickly establish rapport and build trust through respect and responsiveness to patient needs
- Proficient in administering medications
- Strong communication, organizational and interpersonal skills

Volunteer Work/Social

I moved here from Amarillo TX due to a job opportunity for my husband. I love to be involved in my community. On the first Sunday every month my family and I would help prepare food and serve the food to homeless people in the park. It is called 5&2 Picnic in the Park. My husband and I have 3 beautiful children and one grandbaby. Family time is the most important time. My hobbies include anything outdoors...hiking, fishing, kayaking, swimming etc.

References:

Jenifer Saabe Direct charge nurse/supervisor 1-806-221-6417
Machelle Funtec Direct charge nurse/supervisor 1-806-679-5887
Dena Mc Falls Direct charge nurse/supervisor 1-806-236-7506
Erika Soria-Director of all ICUs 806-654-1501